STUDENT ASSEMBLY MEETING 2/14/22

1. Call to Order

Present:

Emily BovieroEmily JiangRafael OsellaIsa CardosoLena KlinkAllison SheehanNickie ConlogueMarvin LopezMatthew Sinning

Cicille Dan-Morton Joe Maalouf

Michelle Estrella Dewayne Martin **Excused:**Max Ganem Ryley McGovern Felix Tager

Nevaeh Gutierrez Adina Mujica

Abigail Hagan Subin Myong Unexcused:
Jackson Harris Raymond Ni Tommy Keith

2. Land Acknowledgement

Emily Jiang read a <u>land acknowledgement</u> created by the Shenandoah-Kirkland Initiative (SKI).

3. General Public Comment Period

There are no public comments.

4. New Business

• Approval of Minutes 2/7

The motion to approve the 2/07 passes unanimously via voice vote.

- Committee Appointments: Cicille Dan-Morton '24 as Chair of AED
- Confirmation: 2024 Class Representative Adina Mujica '24 as Class President

The motion to approve Adina Mujica as 2024 Class President passes unanimously via voice vote.

o SA Tables Scheduling

Marvin Lopez gave an update on the SA tables scheduling. He reiterated that the model is flexible but that so far the slots are Wednesday and Thursday from 12pm-2pm and on Friday



STUDENT ASSEMBLY MEETING 2/14/22

from 6-7pm. The tables are optional for SA representatives but Class Presidents can use it to fulfill their two SA town hall requirements.

o Updates on College Committee Appointments

Marvin Lopez explained that appointments were made by the President and Vice President. He mentioned that SA received 25 applications for either working group. He explained that the Sustainability Working Group is a group of students, faculty, and staff that serves as a primary body for sustainability matters on campus. This semester the group is working on a net neutrality proposal.

■ Sustainability Working Group Appointments:

- Ian Bernstein, Class of 2022
- Katie Rockford, Class of 2024

Katie Rockford mentioned her excitement to help in the committee and in the education subcommittee as she is an Environmental Studies major and an Education minor. She noted her efforts working with food sustainability such as composting.

Ian Berstein noted that it is an honor to be a part of the committee.

■ Academic Continuity Advisory Group Appointment:

• Caitlyn Gooding, Class of 2024

Marvin Lopez mentioned that the Academic Continuity Advisory group is mainly concerned with the pandemic's effect on academics and were involved in items such as quarantining and the academic policies in relation to COVID-19. They were also the people responsible for bringing the tents to campus last year during COVID-19 restrictions the previous academic year.

Caitlin Gooding expressed her excitement and honor to be appointed to the group. She expressed her eagerness to be on the board to share her opinions and ideas and to listen to everyone's needs for education while being safe with COVID-19.

• Funding Requests:



STUDENT ASSEMBLY MEETING 2/14/22

Club Name	Requested Budget	Recommended Budget	Approved Budget
Paws For A Cause	\$32.70	\$32.70	\$32.70
Roleplaying Club	\$103.00	\$103.00	\$103.00
Duelly Noted	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00
2023 Delegation	\$30.51	\$30.51	\$30.51
Plants at Hamilton	\$319.92	\$319.92	\$319.92

The motion to approve the funding requests passes unanimously via voice vote.

5. Announcements

- Please submit proof of your COVID booster onto the health portal ASAP, linked here.
- Remember to register for weekly COVID tests! Registration helps the process move along quicker, reducing long lines at testing. Link is here and in your email.
- We want to fund your events! If there are any events, big or small, that you want to see on-campus, please reach out to the President, VP, or your class representatives!
- Adina Mujica '24 has been confirmed by e-vote as 2024 Class Representative and as of the latest meeting, Class of 2024 President.
- The Judicial Board is looking for two members from the class of 2023. An email will go out tonight.
- The mandatory SA retreat is on Sunday 2/20, 10am-4pm. Unexcused absences from the retreat will count towards your total missed meetings. Please fill out the form if you have not already.

Emily Jiang read aloud and explained the SA retreat schedule. They emphasized the need to utilize the new consultant who is going to help SA with developing leadership.

Marvin Lopez mentioned that the retreat is an opportunity to decide on how to go forward.

Dewayne Martin asked what would happen if they hired the consultant for the entire year.



STUDENT ASSEMBLY MEETING 2/14/22

Emily Jiang replied that she is available for the entire semester to help SA in whatever capacity they need, such as working with the Constitution.

Marvin Lopez added that the consultant does not have decisive power over what SA does as a group but can only give suggestions.

